

RE: Friday 17 March...

From: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
To: "Moraes, Chris (EC)" <chris.moraes@canada.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 05 Mar 2017 14:15:26 -0500

Hi Chris,

What time works best for Marlo? Andrew can do any time between 10-11:30 or any time after 2.

Let me know.

Thanks!

Carys

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Raynolds, Marlo (EC) [mailto:marlo.raynolds@canada.ca]
Sent: March-05-17 2:14 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Moraes, Chris (EC); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Friday 17 March...

17th seems to work for me.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 12:57 PM
To: Raynolds, Marlo (EC)
Cc: Moraes, Chris (EC); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Friday 17 March...

Good Afternoon:

I know we've tried to get a call set up for a few weeks now and I've been guilty of cancelling more than once.

Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan is now out and I must admit that while it was under development, I did little else.

However, am now planning a trip to Ottawa for 17 March (Friday after next).

Looking to connect – I wouldn't mind coming to your office in Gatineau if that is most convenient.

Carys (cc'd) can help lock this down, if you are agreeable.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)